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December19, 2024 
 
     
TO: Alder Mollie Jones, Chair 
 Public Works and Services Committee  
 

FROM: Tom Molbeck, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 

RE: Final Payment, Contract 2024181, Myers Park breakwater Restoration, C.W. Purpero, 
Inc., Contractor 

 
The work on Contract 2024181, Myers Park breakwater Restoration been completed and 
the contractor, C.W. Purpero, Inc., Contractor., is requesting final payment.  The final contract amount 
for all work completed is $177,379.79. 
 
The project was authorized by Resolution Number 0803-24 of October 15, 2024 in the amount of 
$182,002.00. 
 
Change order number 1 in the deduct amount of ($4,622.21) brought the contract to $177,379.79. 
 
Final funding for the project is as follows:  
 
 

ORG  OBJECT Description Amount 

45050 57110 40013 Parks Land Improvements - FEMA $ 177,379.79 

 Total $ 177,379.79 
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